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CITY OF CLEARWATER

. Interdepartment Correspondence Sheet
TO: City Manager, Anthony L. Shoemaker

FROM: Chris Papandreas, Acting Planning Directozég;)
COPIES: See List
SUBJECT: Minor Plan Change/Druhill Professional Center

DATE: _JF Jenuary 31, 1984 B 1)

The City Commissioqﬂ_approved the final site plan for Druhill
Professional Center on November 5, 1981 subject to conditions.
One minor plan change has been approved since the initial
approval.

The developer has made the following proposed changes to the site
plan:

1. Modified footprint of building at southwest corner of
site with no increase in square footage or ground floor
area. )
2. Provided for 6 foot fencing along east and west property -
lines.
\J,f I recommend we approve the modifications as a minor plan change.
C?t)“"If“?Eh concur, please initial this memo and forward the ten (10) =
attached copies of the revised plan to the City Clerk so that she
may certify them as a valid record of change and distribute them
to the appropriate departments.
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List

Andy Onufer, Building (2)

Max Battle, Public Works (1) :\
Cecil Henderson, Utilities (2)

Keith Crawford, Traffic Eng. (1) \

‘/goe Molnar, Fire Marshal (1) w ,\1
lanning Department (1)

Developer/Project Sponsor (1)
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Certified as a true and correct copy. ‘ | . '
Approved by City Commission: November 5, 1981. = | ;
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